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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.
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30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30
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Prescribed by GSA

FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

The reason for this amendment is to answ er questions submitted asked after the site visit.
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9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  X is extended, is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning 2 copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 

RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 

provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.
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13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
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 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  

         

SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 

 

SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  

 

 

 

The following have been added by full text:  

        AMENDMENT 02 

Amendment 02 

This amendment extends the deadline for submission of proposals to Tuesday, 4 October 2016 at 

10:00AM.  

List of Site Visit Attendees 

Cantu Services     Simplicity Caterers, LLC 
Crystal Enterprises    Son’s Quality Food Company 

EC Management    The Severson Group 

Professional Contract Services, Inc.  Thompson Hospitality 
Rice Services     VetPride Services, Inc. 

Selrico Services  

 

Q.  Can the Page Limitation be increased? 

 A. The page limit will not be increased. 

Q.  Can a list of equipment be provided so that offerors can understand the scope of the equipment they 

will be responsible to clean? 
 

                A. Government provides for dining hall and catering room spaces, tables, chairs, hot carts, 

plates/utensils, commercial dishwashing machines, trash cans, food grinder 
 

 The only item that would require a preventative maintenance plan would be the dishwashers.  

 
Q. Why is the contract being recompeted? 

 

 A. This question is not relevant to the submission of proposals for this RFP. 

 
Q. TE.3 Meal hours.  What is the length of the meal period for Sunday Dinner and Monday through 

Friday Breakfast and Lunch?  The TE shows what appears to be the start time but does not provide when 

the period ends.  Will the Government please clarify this issue? 
 

 A. Sunday dinner is 1700-1900. Mon-Fri breakfast is 0630-0800, lunch is 1130-1300. 

 

Q.  PWS page 26, Government Provided Supplies, states “On the contract start date, the Government will 
provide the Service Provider the expendable and non-expendable supplies listed herein. Listed items are a 

representative record of supplies used in the course of normal operations, but it does not guarantee an 
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item to be in stock.”  What is meant by the statement that it does not guarantee an item to be in stock?  
What is the service provider to when a needed government provided item is not available? 

 

 A. The Government provides cleaning and other expendable supplies to the service provider; 
however, in rare events those items may not be in stock (i.e. Government shutdown or major budget 

shortfalls due to congressional actions, failed delivery from suppliers, etc.). In that case the service 

provider would not be held responsible for tasks not completed if they were contingent on Government 

resources. 
 

Q.  Is the Service Provider only responsible for the repairs of dishwashers?   

A. Yes 
 

Q.  What is meant by “associated equipment”?   

 

A. Anything that goes on or in the dishwashers that are required for operation (i.e. baskets, belts, 
detergent dispensers, etc.) 

 

Q. Is there any other government equipment that the service provider is responsible to repair? 
A. No. 

 

If so, can we be provided a listing of that equipment and can the government provide historical 
information regarding the cost of repairs for each piece of equipment? 

Not Applicable. 

 

Q. Is there a specific area for service provider employee parking? 
  

 A. There is no specific area for parking. 
  

 
 

SECTION SF 1449 - CONTINUATION SHEET  

 

SOLICITATION/CONTRACT FORM  

                The required response date/time has changed from 30-Sep-2016 10:00 AM to 04-Oct-2016 10:00 AM.  

 

(End of Summary of Changes)  

 


